



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name CRAIG ARTHUR JAMES

Service Number

185-43-30

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Date 11-5-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address HOTEL BEAUFORT

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.

11-5-18

12-18-17

SEAMAN

208

U S S MISSISSIPPI  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

12-18-17

9-2-18

QUARTERMASTER 3

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

9-2-18

9-13-18

CLASS

104

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

9-13-18

9-13-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-13-18

Date Discharge 9-13-18

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICTNEW YORK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER  
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS.

N16-MS

Name **Craig, Arthur James**  
Birth (date) **27 Sept 1893**  
(place) **Duluth, Minn.**  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from **Minnesota**  
Permanent Address **Whitetail, Montana.**

Present Rank **Ensign**  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign**

Record of Service  
**9-13-18** To duty Third Naval District  
on Oct. 5 det. to duty Naval  
Academy, Annapolis Md.

Appointments  
(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
**9-13-18** **Ensign Prov**

Inactive Duty **1-23-19** Great Lakes Ill.  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge (date) (place)

Name CRAIG-MANLEY DANIEL

Service Number 123-01-19

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 1209 PORTLAND AVE.

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

-D-

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

4-19-18

6-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 206

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-14-19. DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name **CRAM MELVIN**Service Number **123-03-32**Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **7-20-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **BATTLE LAKE**  
State **MINN.**

D

Served at  
County **---**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****7-23-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****114**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **1-28-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL**

Rating at Discharge

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Name CRAMER GEORGE

Service Number 123-02-63

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

E ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 11-22-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town ANOKA

State MINN.

County --

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

U S S FREDERICK

11-22-17

5-2-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

354

5-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-19-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Rank at Discharge

Name CRANE CHARLES PERCY  
 ENLISTED at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 123-07-72

U. S. N.

~~ENLISTED~~

Date 3-23-17

~~XXXXX~~  
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 4923 JAY ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KANSAS  
 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.  
 U S S KANSAS  
 U S S CYTHERA

4-6-17

5-30-17

SEAMAN

303

5-30-17

6-11-17

QUARTERMASTER 3  
 CLASS

121

6-11-17

9-28-17

QUARTERMASTER 2  
 CLASS

80

9-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-1-20

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

QUARTERMASTER 2  
 CLASS.

Name **CRANE GRACE MACLEAN**Service Number **123-04-33**Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**

Enrolled

Date **10-22-18**Age at Entrance **32 YRS 9 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN -F-**

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address **315 MCCUBBAN ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN.****D**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVY DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL  
WASHINGTON D.C.****10-22-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR  
YEOMAN -F-****20**

Remarks:

**INACTIVE DUTY 1-9-19**Date Discharge **10-21-20**Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 3 CLASS. -F-**



Name **CRANE MAURICE PATRICK**Service Number **123-04-68**Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **7-31-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **16 YRS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address **2728 NORTH 2ND ST.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**State **MINN.****D**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-20-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
FIREMAN 3 CLASS****44****59**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-15-19**Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. FIREMAN 3 CLASS.**

Rating at Discharge

Name CRAVENS VERNON ELMER

Service Number 123-06-85

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. A. F.

Home Address 3520 21ST AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-6-17

11-11-18

U S S TEXAS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-22-19

Place Inactive XXXXX U S S TEXAS. AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CRAWFORD ARCHIBALD ROLLO

Service Number 123-13-44

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-25-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2  
CLASS

56

CHIEF MACHINIST  
MATE

87

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 11-21-18

Place

Inactivity

~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y. CHIEF MACHINIST  
Rating at Discharge MATE.

Name CRAWFORD DONALD DEWITT

Service Number 123-08-67

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at

Date 10-20-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. F.

Home Address ---

Town WINDOM  
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-20-17

4-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12

U S S ISLA DE LUZON

4-16-18

11-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION  
NEWPORT R. I.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-7-19

Place Inactive XXXXXX NAVAL TORPEDO STATION NEWPORT R. I.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN.

Name CRAWFORD DUDLEY ORMAN

Service Number 123-08-69

Enlisted at XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 6-21-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U. S. N. <sup>X</sup>  
U. S. N. R. F. <sup>X</sup>

Home Address 5136 43RD AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-21-18

10-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIP'S COOK

116

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-18-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 3  
CLASS

27

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-14-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS.  
Rating at Discharge,

Name CRAWFORD HAROLD MARION

Service Number

123-08-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 5-22-16

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 5TH ST.

Town FARIBAULT

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S COLUMBIA

4-6-17

1-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

112

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK  
VA.

1-21-18

3-25-18

SEAMAN

97

U S S COLUMBIA  
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW  
YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

9-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

181

U S S POCAHONTAS

9-4-18

9-12-18

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS

9-12-18

11-11-18

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-21-20

Place Inactive

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS.  
CLASS.

Name CRAWFORD MATTHEW DAVID JR.

Service Number 155-48-59

Enlisted at X RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 11-1-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3201 HOLMES AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

11-1-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

MINNEAPOLIS AVIATION DETACH-  
MENT MASSACHUSETTSCHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER

47

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

4-10-18

4-27-18

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

4-27-18

6-17-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 6-17-18

Date Discharge 6-17-18

CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER.

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

U16-31.

Name CRAWFORD, Jr., Matthew D.  
Birth (date) 18 Aug. 1892.  
(place) Marquette, Mich.  
Enrolled at 5-1-17:  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 3201 Holmes Ave. S.,  
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-18-18:

Ensign

Prov.

Present Rank Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

6-18-18: To duty, Naval Air Station, Pensacola, Fla. Transfer to duty at Naval Air Station, Miami, Fla.

7-25-18: Det. Air Sta. Miami, Fla. to temp duty Super. Nav. Rec. Flying (Ov)

12-11-18: Followed by rank, N.Y.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)



Corps, Wash. D. C. Upon completion, to duty with U.S. Naval Aviation Forces in France, via New York, N.Y.

9-4-18: Det. U.S. Naval Aviation Forces in France, to duty U.S. Naval Air Station, Pauillac, France.

9-14-18: Det. Pauillac, to duty Naval Air Station, Montchic-Lacmann (Cizeaux).

10-18-18: Det. Montchic-Lacmann to duty U.S. Naval Air Station, Brest, France.

Name CREAR CHESTER WILLIAM

Service Number 123-16-32

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-17

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at

Date

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U. S. N.  
U. S. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BROWNS VALLEY

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN SHIP'S COOK

31

1-1-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 4

CLASS

75

SHIP'S COOK 3

CLASS

258

SHIP'S COOK 2

CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-11-19

Place

Inactive City

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CREGLOW ROSS CHARLES** Service Number **123-11-24**  
~~XXXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-13-18**  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS 3 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS** ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
 Home Address **----** County **---** Town **PRINCETON**  
**D** State **MINN.**  
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

<b>DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL. MINNEAPOLIS MINN.</b>	<b>7-13-18</b>	<b>11-11-18</b>	<b>FIREMAN 3 CLASS</b>	<b>121</b>
--	----------------	-----------------	------------------------	------------

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **7-1-19**  
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.** Rating at Discharge **COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS**  
 Inactive Duty

Name CREPAEU - BENNIE HERBERT

Service Number 123-12-29

Enlisted

~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date

7-8-16

Age at Entrance

16 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

---

Town

NEW BRIGHTON

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County

---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SAN FRANCISCO

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

56

SHIPS COOK 4TH

CLASS

245

SHIPS COOK 3RD

CLASS

120

SHIPS COOK 2ND

CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-7-20

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

USS HUNTINGTON - PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

SHIPS COOK 1ST  
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name CRESSY - ELMER

Service Number

123-11-75

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-18-17

Enrolled  
XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N.  
XXXXF.

Home Address

D

County --

Town

MOUND

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-17 6-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
SHIPS COOK

134

SHIPS COOK  
4 CLASS

133

SHIPS COOK  
3 CLASS

122

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-11-19

Place Inactive XXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Name CREUZER - PAUL EDWARD

Service Number

123-12-98

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-29-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-

U. S. N.

Home Address

1412 PORTLAND AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX

State

MINN.

D

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIATION

105

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-19-18

Place

Inactive duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES  
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE  
AVIATION

Name **CREVIER NELSON JOSEPH** Service Number **123-12-02**  
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**  
 XXXXX at Date **12-5-14**  
 Age at Entrance **33 YRS 6 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 1 CLASS** U. S. N. **XXXXX F.**  
 Home Address **718 18TH AVE. S.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 State **MINN.**  
 D County **--** Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.	4-6-17	9-27-17	OILER	178
U S S N-2	9-27-17	9-26-18		
SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN.	9-26-18	10-4-18	MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS	243
DISCHARGED 10-4-18				
RE-ENLISTED 10-5-18			MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS	163
SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN.				
SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN.	10-5-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-1-19** CHIEF MACHINIST  
 Place Inactive **XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **MATE.**

Name CRILL STANLEY

Service Number 123-15-63

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 11-29-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXX~~.

Home Address -----

Town ST. CLOUD  
State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
U S S NEW YORK

11-29-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

285

1-1-18

-9-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

62

9-6-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

RAN  
Date ~~XXXX~~ 4-26-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge



Name CROFT-VERNON A.

Service Number 123-19-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

Town WINDOM

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-7-18

7-5-18 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

47

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

7-5-18

7-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE WAKE-

FIELD MASS.

7-7-18

7-18-18

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

BOSTON MASS.

7-18-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge  
Place Initials Duty1-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CROHN-ROBERT

Service Number 123-24-61

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-19-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address

612 ADAMS ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U.S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
MACHINISTS MATE

145

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-23-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR

MACHINISTS  
MATE

Name CRONAN-REGINALD THOMAS

Service Number 123-22-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-EL PASO TEX.

Date 3-29-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.  
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address GENERAL DELIVERY

Town ROSE CREEK

D

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.  
NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND  
CALIF.

3-29-18

5-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

227

5-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place ~~XXX~~ Duty

3-22-19 NAVY YARD-MARE ISLAND  
CALIF.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO  
Rating at Discharge

Name CRONE-GEORGE ALRICH

Service Number 123-22-32

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XX. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town NEW ULM  
State MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-25-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN

2 CLASS

139

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-24-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CRONEMILLER-EARL P.** Service Number **123-22-43**  
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **3-22-18**  
 Enrolled **at** **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **3-22-18**  
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XX**  
 Home Address **ROUTE 1.** Town **BEMIDJI** U.S.N.  
 County **MINN.** U.S.N.R.F.  
 D Served at From To Served as No. Days

**WISSAHICKON BARRACKS**  
**CAPE MAY N.J.**

**3-31-18**

**11-11-18**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**234**

Remarks:

Date **Discharge** **12-11-18** **WISSAHICKON BARRACKS**  
 Place **Inactive Duty** **CAPE MAY N.J.**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**  
 Rating at Discharge

Name CRONHOLM-LOYD BENGT

Service Number 123-22-55

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

At RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2126 DUPONT AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-12-17

2-14-18

MACHINISTS MATE

USS GRANITE STATE

2-14-18

3-29-18

2 CLASS

110

US-SUB CHASER 59

3-29-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS

MATE

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-1-19

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF

MACHINISTS

Place

Inaction

Rating at Discharge

MATE

Name CROOKER HAROLD HARRISON

Service Number 123-23-49

Enl ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 2-21-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTER'S MATE AVIATION ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3532 CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

2-21-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN  
CARPENTER MATE  
AVIATION

39

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTER'S MATE  
3 CLASS

224

NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

8-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-27-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-10-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. CARPENTER'S MATE  
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS AVIATION

Name CROSBY CLINTON J.

Service Number 123-25-53

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.

Date 5-12-17

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

D

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KANSAS

4-6-17

5-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

65

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-14-17

5-28-17

SEAMAN .

169

U S S KANSAS

5-28-17

6-23-18

COXSWAIN

151

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-23-18

7-26-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
2 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Remarks: BOSTON MASS.

7-26-18

8-15-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 3-11-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ X

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS.



Name CROSSE MURRAY LEWIS

Service Number 123-28-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted at

Date 6-7-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXX

Home Address 3544 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-7-17

7-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

2-4-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

2-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

239

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

120

PHARMACIST MATE 3  
CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place Discharge CXXXXXX NAVAL MEDICAL SCHOOL WASHINGTON D.C.

at Discharge

PHARMACIST MATE 3  
CLASS.

Name CROSBY CLINTON J.

Service Number 123-25-53

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.

Date 5-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

D

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KANSAS

4-6-17

5-14-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

65

NAVAL HOSPITAL

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-14-17

5-28-17

SEAMAN .

169

U S S KANSAS

5-28-17

6-23-18

COXSWAIN

151

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-23-18

7-26-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
2 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Remarks: BOSTON MASS.

7-26-18

8-15-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 3-11-20

Place

Inactivity ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
2 CLASS.

U S S STARLING

8-15-18

11-11-18

Name CROSSE SHIRLEY MONTROSE

Service Number 123-38-36

En ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-20-17

Age at Entrance

53 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3544 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH.  
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

326

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 12-27-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. MUSICIAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CROSSFIELD EDMUND FRITZ

Service Number

123-29-25

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date

5-3-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
~~XXXX~~ R.F.

Home Address

---

--

Town

LITTLE FALLS  
MINN.

State

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

11-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

U S S PENNSYLVANIA .

11-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

467

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-5-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CROUCH CHARLES ALEXANDER  
Enrolled at ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 327-81-16

Enrolled

Date 10-24-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2107 7TH SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 1-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Station at Discharge

Name CROUSE JOHN HENRY

Service Number 123-32-29

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 5-29-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. & F.  
XXXX

Home Address -----

Town LAMBERTON

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
U S S PENNSYLVANIA

5-29-17 8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

125

8-8-17

11-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

11-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-24-19

Place

Ins. XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CROW LLOYD HAROLD

Service Number 123-31-94

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 419 SHERMAN ST.

Town MANKATO

D

County ---

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.  
XXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-20-17

3-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

3-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

U S S DENVER

3-28-18

6-29-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-29-18

7-20-18

SEAMAN

10

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

Remarks: N.Y.

7-20-18

8-14-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge

6-28-19

Place

In Active

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN



# ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

N.Y.

8-14-18

9-18-18

S.S. MUSKOGEE

9-18-18

11-11-18

Name CROWE HENRY JAMES

Service Number 123-32-68

Enrolled  
XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Date 6-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town DASSELL

County ---

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-22-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2  
CLASS

151

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX

8-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION

PITTSBURGH PA.

MACHINIST MATE 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS.

Name CROWE SAMUEL FRANKLIN

Service Number 105-47-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXXXX~~ at

Date 1-22-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ K. F.

Home Address ---

Town MANKATO

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

22

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DIED 4-28-17

ILL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ IN NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

Michael Crowe - F - Mankato

Name CROWELL ELTON K  
Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~t RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Service Number 123-33-14

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

4-13-17

Home Address 2629 PILLSBURY AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

D

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER

4-13-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

229

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

7-31-17

11-28-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name **CROWELL NEWMAN JOHN**  
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **123-31-15**

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at

Date **7-11-17**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 10 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address **1115 HARMON PLACE.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
 State **MINN.**

**D**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**HOME AWAITING ORDERS**

**7-11-17**

**8-6-17**

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

**82**

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

**406**

**GREAT LAKES ILL.**

**8-6-17**

**11-1-17**

**RECEIVING SHIP AT**

**PHILADELPHIA PA.**

**11-1-17**

**11-19-17**

**U S S DIXIE**

**11-19-17**

**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-27-19**

Place **XXXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS**

**MINN.**

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Rating at Discharge

Name CROWLEY FRANCIS JAMES

Service Number 123-33-59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 8-13-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.  
XXXXX

Home Address ---

Town ELLSWORTH  
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-13-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

141

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

31

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-12-17

SEAMAN

212

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-12-17

1-19-18

QUARTERMASTER 3

U S S NEW HAMPSHIRE

1-19-18

11-11-18

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-6-19

MINN. SEAMAN.

Place Inactive XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name CROWLEY MAURICE MELVILLE JR.

Service Number 123-34-44

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

2317 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. R. F.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

3-2-18

5-20-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-  
CIAN RADIO

236

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-20-18

10-25-18

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-25-18

10-30-18

NAVAL RADIO STATION

SAYVILLE L.I.N.Y.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharged

1/8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION SUPERINTENDENT

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS  
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

NEW YORK N.Y.



Name CROWLEY RULEFF ANDREW

Service Number 123-34-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~

Date 6-16-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address -----

Town LEWISVILLE

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-16-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

199

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

1

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

4-6-18

U S S OLYMPIA

4-6-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

313

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-7-19

MINN. YEOMAN 2 CLASS.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name CRUMLETT CHARLES

Service Number 123-36-50

Enlisted

Enlisted at  
XXXX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

6-14-17

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

32 YRS 1 MO.

Town

SLEEPY EYE

State

MINN

--

County

D

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.

6-14-17

10-27-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

183

USS ALABAMA  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

10-27-17

12-14-17

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

332

DELPHIA PA.

12-14-17

12-27-17

USS BUFFALO

12-27-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-1-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ENGINEMAN

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name CROWN JOSEPH

Service Number 174-91-41

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 3-23-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

---

Town ONEGUM

County

---

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-23-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

233

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

U S S ILLINOIS

5-10-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-12-18

7-30-18

U S S EL ORIENTE

7-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-13-20

PA.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Place

~~RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA~~

Rating at Discharge

Name CRUMLEY LEO JAMES

Service Number 123-36-55

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 7-6-18

Home Address 267 SARATOGA ST.

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-7-18

9-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

114

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

9-12-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

14

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-4-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
NORFOLK VA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ 2-6-19

Place Inactive Duty U S S MARTHA WASHINGTON

FIREMAN 3 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CRUMMY HERBERT AMBROSE

Service Number 123-36-67

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered XXXXX

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

2908 THOMAS AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17 4-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

149

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

YORK N.Y.

4-25-18 5-3-18

STOREKEEPER 3

71

U S S MONGOLIA

5-3-18 11-11-18

CLASS

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

U S S MONGOLIA AT HOBOKEN N. J.

STOREKEEPER 2  
CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CUDDINGTON EDWARD LEROY

Service Number 123-37-73

Enlisted at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2841 SOUTH 30TH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-15-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE 2

CLASS

132

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

10-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

CHARLESTON S.C.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18

CHARLESTON S.C. MACHINIST MATE 2

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 6TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Rating at Discharge

CLASS.

Name CUDMORE JOHN LEO

Service Number 123-39-62

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 118 NORTH LIBERTY ST.

Town ROCHESTER

D

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

42

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-3-18

PA.

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA

Rating at Discharge

MATE.

Name **CULKIN WILLIAM ANTHONY**Service Number **123-40-63**Enrolled **XXXX RECRUITING STATION NEWPORT R. I.**

Enrolled

Date

**5-25-17****XXXX**  
U. S. N. R. F.Age at Entrance **20 YRS 0 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home Address

**2328 WOODLAND AVE.**Town  
State**DORCHESTER  
MASS.****D**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL FORCE 2ND NAVAL****DISTRICT NEWPORT R. I.****5-25-17****7-14-17****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****311****SECTION BASE NEW****LONDON CONN.****7-14-17****10-20-17****CHIEF QUARTER-  
MASTER****218****HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL****DISTRICT NEW YORK.****10-20-17****11-16-17****NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-****MENT MASSACHUSETTS****11-16-17****7-6-18**

Remarks:

**INSTITUTE OF  
TECHNOLOGY  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.****-SEE OTHER SIDE-**Date Discharge **XXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 11-5-18****CHIEF QUARTERMASTER.**

Place

**XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.**

Rating at Discharge



NAVAL AIR STATION  
MIAMI FLA.

7-6-18 8-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PENSACOLA FLA.

8-17-18 11-5-18

W16-EM.

Name CULMIN, William A.  
Birth (date) 25 Sept. 1896.  
(place) Buffalo, Minn.  
Enrolled at 5-28-17:  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 3328 Woodland Ave.,  
Duluth, Minn.

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
11-6-18: Ensign Prov.

Present Rank Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-6-18: To tempo. duty Naval Reserve  
Flying Corps, Washington, D.C.  
further assigned to R.S. #1 Pilot  
Naval Air Station, Rockaway Beach  
L.I., N.Y.

(OVER)

Inactive Duty 1-18-19: Naval Air Sta., Rockaway  
Resignation (Beach, L.I.  
Disenrollment NY.)  
Discharge (date) (place)

11-8-18: Det. Naval Air Station, Hookaway Beach, L.I., N.Y., to duty  
Naval Air Station, Pensacola, Fla.

Name CULLEN ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 123-40-82

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 1527 JEFFERSON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~ F.

D

County

State MINN.

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

2-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

8-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

28

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-21-18

8-29-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

61

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

90

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL 5

BREST FRANCE

8-29-18

9-19-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

104

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge

9-8-19

MINN

CHIEF YEOMAN.

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF WALES

9-19-18

11-11-18

HAMREY

28-25-

Name CULLEN PAUL A.

Service Number 184-92-43

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-27-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town TWO HARBORS

State MINN

County

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-29-17

5-28-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

368

NAVAL AIR STATION CAPE

MAY N.J.

5-28-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~

1-31-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty

CAPE MAY N.J.

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name CULLEN WILLIAM CHARLES  
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 123-42-11

Entered at  
~~XXXXX~~

Date 7-7-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address 639 SHERBURN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERB

7-7-17

7-18-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

303

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-30-17

1-17-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

62

U S S APHRODITE

1-17-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-19

MINN.

CHIEF YEOMAN.

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name CULLIGAN LEO COURTNEY

Service Number 327-80-46

Enrollment ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2069 IGLEHART AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. APPRENTICE  
NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge



Name **CULP PAUL**Service Number **123-42-96**Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

**5-7-18**

Age at Entrance

**26 YRS 11 MOS.**

Rate

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS****XXXX**  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

**---**

Town

**AKELEY****D**

County

**--**

State

**MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION****GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-9-18****8-2-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****188****RECEIVING SHIP AT****NORFOLK VA.****8-2-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Disc ~~XXXXXX~~ **1-10-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS.**

Name CULVER CARL

Service Number

123-46-01

Enrolled at XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-6-18

U. XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

ROUTE NO. 1

Town

DOUGLAS  
MINN.

State

D

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 9-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

BAKER 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CULVER MILTON KENNETH

Service Number 184-82-36

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address 2001 STEVENS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-17

1-4-18

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 2

CLASS

217

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

1-4-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 1

CLASS

31

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE

3 CLASS

181

PHARMACIST MATE

2 CLASS

102

Date Discharge

10-15-19

Place In XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNAPOLIS

MINN. PHARMACIST MATE 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name CUMMENS KENNETH ANFIN

Service Number 123-43-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX at  
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address ---

Town ORTONVILLE

U. S. N.  
XXXXX F.

State MINN.

D Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

8-22-17

HOSPITAL  
APPRENTICE 2  
CLASS

74

10TH REGIMENT DIS-

PLACEMENT MARINE  
BARRACKS QUANTICO VA.

8-22-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL  
APPRENTICE 1  
CLASS  
PHARMACIST MATE 3  
CLASS  
PHARMACIST MATE 2  
CLASS

321

134

29

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-20-19

Place Inactive XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. PHARMACIST MATE 2  
Rating at Discharge CLASS.

Name CUMMINGS DAMON WARD

Service Number 123-44-00

Enlisted at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-15-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

XXXX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 410 WOOD ST.

Town WASECA

D

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

9-26-18

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

RADIO.

119

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~

3-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

RADIO.

Name CUMMINGS DWIGHT RUSSELL

Service Number 123-44-13

Enlisted at XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MOS . Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.S.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town

BEAVER CREEK

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX

8-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CUMMINGS HAROLD FRANCIS

Service Number 123-44-63

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 32 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XX.XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 531 SELBY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

RECEIVING SHIP AT

7-31-17

10-18-17

SHIP "S COOK 4  
CLASS

243

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

2-17-18

U S S PETER H. CROWELL

2-17-18

11-11-18

SHIP "S COOK 3  
CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-2-20

SHIP "S COOK 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXXXX U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CUMMINGS MILO ELAM

Service Number 123-45-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXXX~~

Date 9-9-16

Age at Entrance 26 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town BURTRUM

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S ERICSSON

4-6-17 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

40

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

199

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

212

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

153

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-10-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXXX~~ U S S SWASEY AT SAN DIEGO CALIF.

MACHINIST MATE 1

Rating at Discharge CLASS.



Name CUNNIEN EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number 123-47-18

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at ~~XXXX~~

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 1038 LEXINGTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County 00-

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17 2-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT  
OF AIRCRAFT BUFFALO N.Y.

2-20-18 5-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-29-18 6-5-18

SEAMAN

151

NAVAL AIR STATION

6-5-18 8-17-18

CARPENTER'S MATE

3 CLASS

30

PAUILLAC FRANCE  
NAVAL REPAIR EASTLEIGH

8-17-18 11-11-18

CARPENTER'S MATE 2

CLASS

194

Remarks:

ENGLAND

Date Discharge 10-29-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. CARPENTER'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS.

Name CUNNINGHAM GEORGE HAROLD JR.  
Enrolled at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.

Service Number 123-50-54

6-21-18

Enrolled at  
Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date  
Town STURGEON LAKE  
State MINN.

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

143

Remarks: \*

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-15-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CUNNINGHAM GEORGE MAURICE

Service Number 123-50-57

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~XX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2539 FILMORE ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

6-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-5-18

10-20-18

NAVAL BASE NO. 30

Remarks: BIZERTA AFRICA

10-20-18

11-11-18

## INACTIVE DUTY.

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-5-19Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~XX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name CUNNINGHAM JAMES JOSEPH

Service Number 123-51-05

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date 12-24-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address

1428 2ND ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-24-17 7-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

251

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

7-21-18 8-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

U S S WYOMING

8-11-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-2-19

Place

Inactive

XXXXX  
XXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CUNNINGHAM JOHN CHARLES

Service Number 123-49-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ---

Town SHOVEL LAKE  
State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-12-17

7-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

3-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PARIS

ISLAND D.C.

3-6-18

7-25-18

MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO

VA.

7-25-18

10-15-18

10TH REGIMENT MARINE

10-15-18

11-14-18

Remarks: BARRACKS QUANTICO VA.

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 2

CLASS

265

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 1

CLASS

283

Date Discharge 12-26-19

PA. PHARMACIST MATE 2

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA Rating at Discharge

CLASS.

Name CUNNINGHAM RALPH BENTLEY

Service Number 123-48-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXXX

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. & F. XXXX

Home Address ---

Town SLEEPY EYE

B

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

6-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

125

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

DETROIT MICH.

6-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-22-19

Place In Charge

XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING CAMP DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CUNNINGHAM WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number

123-50-30

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date

6-18-18

Enrolled

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 830 EAST 2ND ST.

Town

DULUTH

County

DOUGLAS

State

MINN

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-18-18

10-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

146

U S S WESTERN PLAIN

10-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 9-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name CURRAM GORDON CHARLES

Service Number 123-53-77

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town  
StateCANNON FALLS  
MINN.

County ---

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-19-18

10-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

122

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

11-1-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM

BAY PARK N.Y.

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY  
PARK N.Y.

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge



Name CURREY CHARLEY MILTON

Service Number 123-55-96

Enrolled at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

D

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-15-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CURRIE JOHN WILLIAM JR.  
 Enrolled at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Service Number 123-56-34

Enrolled at

Date 3-29-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
 U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2719 HELM ST.

Town DULUTH

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL  
 DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

49

PA.

4-6-17

6-16-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

311

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

10-8-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

224

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-8-17

11-9-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
 PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-9-17

12-24-17

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 3-28-20

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

YEOMAN 1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

U S S MUNINDIES

12-24-17

11-11-18

Name CURRIER CLIFFORD EDWARD

Service Number 123-58-18

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-16-14

E ~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

3213 DUPONT AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RADIO STATION

CANAL ZONE

4-6-17

2-15-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO.

62

DISCHARGED 2-15-18

ENROLLED 10-4-18

NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-4-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS RADIO.

253

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

38

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-30-20

CANAL ZONE CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Place

Inactive

XXXXXXXX HEADQUARTERS 15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Rating at Discharge

RADIO.

Name CURRIER VERNON ARTHUR

Service Number 123-58-40

Enrolled at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-27-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

XXXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3416 BLAISDELL AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-27-18

4-8-18

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

169

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-8-18

8-16-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

U S S ARIZONA

8-16-18

11-11-18

CLASS RADIO.

88

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXXX 7-2-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS RADIO  
OPERATOR.

Name CURRIER WILLIAM JAMES

Service Number

123-58-42

Enlisted  
XXXX at  
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

206 EAST 4TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-17-18

6-28-18

NAVAL AIR STATION  
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
CASTLETOWN IRELAND

6-28-18

7-22-18

7-22-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXX AX 1-31-19

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2  
CLASS.

Name CURRY **BYRON** KENNETH

Service Number 123-54-76

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 10 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3708 COLFAX AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXX~~

12-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

Inactive Duty

PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name CURRY DONALD FRANKLIN

Service Number

123-54-90

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 8-12-16

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~ F.

Home Address

3857 30 1/2 Ave. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEVADA

4-6-17

6-5-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-5-17

6-17-17

SS DAKOTAN

6-17-17

2-14-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

2-14-18

3-7-18

NEW YORK N.Y.

SS PHILADELPHIA

3-7-18

5-21-18

USS HARRISBURG

5-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

111

473

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-26-20 RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA.

SEAMAN

Place

~~XXXX~~ive Duty

Rating at Discharge



Name CURRY RAYMOND JAMES

Service Number 123-58-49

Enlisted at ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6 20-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

TOWN MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3857 NOKOMIS AVE. SOUTH

Town

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-18

8-31-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

134

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-31-18

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-15-19 -APPOINTED OFFICER-Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES

ILL CHIEF YEOMAN.

Rating at Discharge

W16-1M.

Name CUNY, Raymond James  
Birth (date) 16 Sept. 1892.  
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.  
Enrolled at 6-20-18:  
Appointed from Minnesota.  
Permanent Address 3857 Nokomis Ave.,  
South Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
4-16-19: Ensign Prov.

Inactive Duty 4-18-19: 9th Naval Dist.

Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date) (place)

N328-BR

Name **Cyr. Emile**  
Date of Birth **June 28, 1900**  
Place of Birth **Ghent, Minn.**  
Appointed from **Minnesota**  
Home Address  
Date of Appointment **June 15, 1917**  
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**  
Promotions

Duty Assignments **Duty at Naval Academy,  
Annapolis, Md.  
6/15/17-5/20/19**

Final Disposition **Resigned-5/20/19**

**Midshipman 6/15/17**

Name CURTIS- CLAUDE C.

Service Number 123-57-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-27-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

36 YRS 11 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

Town OSAKIS

State

MINN.

S D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

6-27-17

8-6-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

219

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

8-6-17

8-14-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

89

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

8-14-17

9-4-17

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

194

USS ANTIGONE

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

9-26-17

10-31-17

Remarks:

USS ANTIGONE

10-31-17

11-11-18

Date Discharge

4-30-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

USS ANTIGONE- AT NORFOLK VA.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **CURTIS-FILLMORE LAWRENCE BOWMAN**

Service Number

**123-56-40**Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-17-17**Enlisted ~~XXX~~Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U.S.N.  
U.S. ~~8322~~

Home Address

**--**Town **OSAKIS**

State

**MINN.****D**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS.  
USS CHESTER

**4-17-17****4-24-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****64****4-24-17****7-5-17****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****285****7-5-17****11-11-18****SEAMAN****183****ELECTRICIAN****3 CLASS RADIO****41**

Remarks:

**ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO**Date Discharge **7-19-19 RECRUITING STATION**Place ~~XXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge

Name CURTIS VERNON CLARKE

Service Number

123-61-36

Enrolled XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 222 10TH AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-28-18

10-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-31-18

11-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

14

U S S ASTORIA

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-12-19

Place

Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CUSHMAN LEROY ALPHA

Service Number 123-61-77

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at XXXXXX

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXX F.

Home Address 25 24 EMERSON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

9-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

298

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

9-25-17

SEAMAN

184

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-25-17 10-19-17

COXSWAIN

46

S. S. MACONA

10-19-17 8-14-18

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 9-22-19

Place Inactive XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK	N.Y	8-14-18	9-24-18
U S S	LUELLA	9-24-18	11-11-18



Name CUSSON GEOFFREY DONALD

Service Number 123-63-74

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 403 OHIO AVE.

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

D

Served at

County ----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-17-18

7-31-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

107

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CUTLER WALTER VERNON

Service Number 123-62-94

Enlisted at ~~XXX~~ ENLISTED- RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enr ~~XXXX~~ Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 3 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 329 ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL  
State MINN.

D

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

80

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

1-23-18

2-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

214

U S S MAINE

2-2-18

2-22-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

2-22-18

4-19-18

Remarks: U S S RONDO

4-19-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 12-24-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICTNEW YORK N.Y. ENGINEMAN 2  
Rating at Discharge CLASS.

Name CUTTER THOMAS LEROY

Service Number 123-63-26

Enrolled at XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

XXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3016 DUPONT AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

Served at

County --

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

5-10-18

9-6-18

MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS

185

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

9-6-18

10-22-18

U S S GRANITE STATE

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-19-19

Place Inactive D XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA. CHIEF MACHINIST

Rating at Discharge

MATE.

Name CUTTING- CHARLES ALBERT

Service Number 123-63-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION/MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-13-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXXX

Home Address

--

Town MILACA

State MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-13-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE  
SEAMAN

110

RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
SS H.C. FOLGER

11-1-17

12-22-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

335

12-22-17

1-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-22-18

4-8-18

MACHINIST MATE

RECEIVING SHIP  
WASHINGTON D.C.

4-8-18

9-4-18

2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

-OVER

Date Discharge 10-1-19

Place XXXXXX-RECRUITING STATION-

4-1111

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-4-18

9-10-18

NAVAL BARRACKS

BASE- 9

GIBRALTAR-SPAIN

9-10-18

11-11-18

Name CUTTING CHARLES PETER JR.

Service Number 123-62-33

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION INDIANAPOLIS IND.

Enrolled at  
XXXXX

Date 6-19-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.  
CXXXX

Home Address --

Town SLEEPY EYE

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
HEADQUARTERS DETACH-  
MENT 1ST REGIMENT  
FIXED DEFENCE FORCE  
U S MARINE CORPS

6-19-17

7-9-17

HOSPITAL  
APPRENTICE 1  
CLASS

347

7-9-17

1-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE  
2 CLASS

163

1-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19

Place

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF PHARMACIST  
MATE.